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From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

 
 
emmanuel <emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com> 
17 November 2017 11:15 Ludmilla lyavoo 
RE: LBE v Cordell-D05ED073 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 

Dear Ludmilla, 

The section 1 requires parties to agree directions if possible but not in the form of draft order as you have done. I will 

suggest that we leave it for the court to give directions. 

Kind regards, 

Emmanuel 

From: Ludmilla lyavoo mailto: Ludmilla.Ivavoo@enfield.aov.uk 

 Sent: 17 November, 2017 10:23 AM  

To: Emmanuel 

Subject: RE: LBE v Cordell-D05ED073 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear Emmanuel, 

I will invite you to consider section J (last page) of the Directions questionnaire. If no consent can be provided to the 

draft emailed over to you yesterday, I will just send it as it is and ask the Court to decide on it. 

I hope to hear from you by 12noon today. 

Kind regards 

Ludmilla 

From: emmanuel from mailto: emmanuelvlssoiidtors.com  

Sent: 16 November 2017 17:28 

To: Ludmilla lyavoo <Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.EQV.uk> 

Subject: RE: LBE v Cordell-D05EDQ73 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear Ludmilla, 

Further to your email the order says that you file directions questionnaire therefore there is no need for draft directions 

in this kind of matter. 

Kind regards, 

Emmanuel Onwusirt 

 

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.Ivavoo@enfield.qov.uk1 

Sent: 16 November, 2017 5:09 PM 

To: emmanuel@vlS5olicitors.com 

Subject: LBE v Cordell-D05ED073 [SEOOFFICIAL] 

Classification: OFFICIAL  

Dear Emmanuel, 

Ludmilla iyavoo 
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